IMPA Meeting Minutes March 12, 2024 @ 5:30PM

- **I. Call To Order:** Meeting of Instrumental Music Parents Association was held on March 12, 2024 at 5:30PM in the BHS Band Room.
- II. Members Present: Lacey, Andrea, Anna, Ryan, Erin, Ilan, Claire, Beau, Katherine, Ann
- **III. Approval of Minutes**: Minutes from the January meeting ^{II} 1-23-24 IMPA Meeting Minutes.docx Claire motions, Andrea seconds, all approve
- **IV. Treasurer Report:** Ilan is training, and getting all the information he needs. Diane will support until the end of the year. Claire motions, Andrea seconds the approval of the treasurer report. All approve.

V. Teacher Reports:

- a) Synergy Concert was February 13, 2024; Middle Level Events were: orchestra 1/31 and band 2/7; middle school music day was 2/14- this included all orchestra, band, and choir students.
- b) Ryan Woodworth
 - i) Orchestra (Chamber, 1-3) is playing in April in Grand Junction (4/17-18). Performance shortly after lunch on the 18th, then back to Boulder around 8-9pm
 - ii) Great feedback re: Middle School outreach. Students were involved in sharing their opinion/experience
 - iii) Concert Thu May 2nd, preparation in progress.
 - iv) End of year celebrations
 - v) Scale "competition"
 - vi) Band-Choir-Orchestra: open-mic night, late May, date TBD
 - vii) Orchestra Italy trip 2025, performance trip
- c) Beau Bryson- Synergy + Middle School outreach: kids were very happy to share their music and insights on the school.
 Next concert is Tue April 30 (there is a wrong date somewhere in the calendar), new tunes. Folks music theme
 Purchased new percussion equipment and an electric bass with the Instrumental Fund Drive Money.
- Working on a trip for Wind Ensemble/Concert Band during Spring Break 2025, cost will be around \$1800-2000. Either early Spring Break, or late Spring Break

VI. Fundraisers:

- a) The Spring Fundraiser, Socks! was launched last week with the announcement of the upcoming travel opportunities. Sock fundraiser, each packet gives \$10 to student account + 1 pair of socks to donate. Students got information on how to sign up. It is a quick fundraiser as it ends Fri 3/22.
 - Competition among students? \$10 gift card to the top 3 sellers to Bitty & Beau's Coffee on 15th and Walnut; the top seller gets to pick a charity for the donation of the socks (Katherine will put together a list)
- b) Print Your Cause: a merchandise/gear fundraiser. We will get this organized to have ready for back-to-school night. Ann: Having Boulder Music gear can also be useful when volunteering
- c) Fall fundraisers: with upcoming trips, we need to start planning upcoming fundraisers...FrontRange Fundraising has multiple options. Katharine will continue to work on new fundraisers.
 - i) Katherine: Aid station for Triathlon not worth; Parking lot for football game? Tricky Prices for concessions need to be adjusted

VII. New Business and General Discussion:

- a) Officers for next year (Election at April Meeting); see board positions below
- b) End of Year Banquet: Wednesday May 8th 5.30-7.30 food, awards. Setup at 4.30, food starting 5.15-5:30. BBQ was easy, last year Ann brought a vegan option. We should probably provide a couple of options to care for allergies/special diets. Ann will pull the signup from last year, to plan for sides/desserts/beverages. We'll decide on the actual menu during the April meeting. Ann will contact Choir parents
- c) April 30 (Band concert), May 2nd (Orchestra concert): 3 volunteers for each night

VIII. Board Position Openings:

IMPA 2024-2025 Leadership

a) *Chair: OPEN

*Vice Chair: Andrea Locker

- *Secretary: Anna Cereti
- *Treasurer: Ilan Sebba

Financial Secretary: Amy McCormick

Concessions Chair: Erin Lewis & co-chair OPEN

Coffelt Scholarships & Music Scholars: OPEN

Fundraising Coordinator: Katharine Hauge

Website: Anna Cereti

Volunteer Coordinator: Ann Thomasset

Publicity: OPEN

Norway Exchange Organizer: Andrea Locker

IX. Next Meeting:

- a) April 9 @ 5:30 pm in the band room. Officer elections.
- b) Social in May (not May 14!): Monday May 13th, 5-7 pm; location TBD

Action Items	Owner(s)	Deadline	Status
Volunteer sign ups for End of Year Banquet	Ann T.	5/1	Open
Impact on Education funds investigation, send info to teachers	Lacey M.	Unknown	Open
Pick up Longmont Dairy caps from office	Lacey M.	Unknown	Open
Restaurant Give Back Nights	Julie Gustafson	Unknown	Open
Sock Fundraiser for the Spring	Katharine H.	3/22	Open